AB	41	16	418	Judiciary	Revises provisions governing the	This bill provides for confidentiality of a victim's information		5/16/19
					Confidential Address Program	above that mandated elsewhere. This bill will require some		Passed 2nd
						additional programming of the database to secure individuals in		house
						this category from having their information released in a public		committee
						records request. inLumon has agreed to provide the changes at		
						no cost to the Board. Heard 3/25 Work Session 4/11 Amend and		
						do pass. 4/18 41/0/1 4/19 Read in Senate to Judiciary 5/2 Read		
						in Committee 5/15 Work Session - Amend, and do pass as amended		
AB	70	19	421	Gov't Affairs	Revises the Open Meeting Law	OML changes - Must approve the agenda by a quorum vote prior	1/28/2019	5/16/19
					to clarify various provisions.	to taking action on any item on the agenda. Shortens the time	No impact	Passed 2nd
						frame for draft minutes to be available to 30 days. Increases civil		house
						penalty for violation to 1st \$500, 2nd \$1,000, and 3rd \$2,500.		committee
						Fiscal Note requested - No Impact. Heard in Committee 3/6.		
						Work Session 4/12 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 31		
						yeas/9 nays/2 excused. 4/24 Read in Senate to Gov Affairs 5/8		
						Heard in Committee 5/15 Work session - Amend, and do pass as amended		
AB	86	27	182	Purchasing	Revises provisions governing the	Revises provisions regarding solicitations and records retention (7		5/22/2019
					procurement of goods and	years) including definition of Best Value. Adds CIO to committee		to
					services	for IT more than \$100K. Work Session 3/22 not considered.		enrollment
						Heard 4/11. 4/23 40/0/2 4/24 Read in Senate to Gov Affairs 5/13		
						Heard in Committee 5/17 Work Session - Do pass 5/21 2nd House		
						20/0/1 5/22 In assembly to enrollment		
AB	120	15	817	Assemblywoman	Revises provisions governing	Tightens up loop holes regarding knowledge of the age of the		5/22/2019
				Krasner	human trafficking	child. Heard in Committee 3/22. Work Session 4/5 Amend and do		to
						pass as amended. 4/17 41/0/1 4/18 Read in Senate to Judciary		enrollment
						5/3 Heard in Committee 5/17 Work Session - Do pass 5/21 2nd		
						House 20/0/1 5/22 In assembly to enrollment		
АВ	132	53	29	Assemblywoman	Revises provisions governing	Unlawful to not hire someone who tests positive to marijuana.		5/16/19
				Neal	employment practices	Legalizes character assessments. Heard Commerce and Labor		Passed 2nd
						2/20 Work Session 4/12 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23		house
						33/8/1. 4/24 Read in Senate to Comm & Labor 5/10 Heard in		committee
						Commmittee 5/15 Work Session - Amend and do pass as		
						amended		

АВ	157	16	141	Assemblyman Hambrick	Provides certain protections and services for victims of human trafficking	Provides for assessment and assistance including legal assistance and help with Forms 1914 and I 918. Provides for the posting of signage regarding the NHTH. Mandates B&I to provide the signage. Section 3 - 232? DCNR? Adds requirement to 388 Edu for dissemination of materials. Heard in Committee 3/6/19. Bill being modified based on comments from opposition re: law enforcement and immigration document filing. Work Session 3/22 8am CC 3138 LV 4406 Work Session 3/22 Amend, and do pass as amended. 4/16 to engrossment. 5/1 Heard in Ways and Means Dept of Edu to evaluate funding possiblities. Assemblywoman Benitez-Thompson to work with Dept Edu. 5/3 Work Session - Do Pass, as amended T Visas are available for victims of trafficking. 5/8 to Judiciary		5/8/2019
AB	164	40	619	Assemblyman Yeager	Revises provisions relating to marijuana	Imposes certain requirements relating to advertising and civil penalties. Provides for individuals recorded by monitoring systems stealing products or consuming products on premises. Heard in Committee 3/11. Work Session 3/15 - Amend, and do pass as amended. 4/17 34/7/1 4/18 Read in Senate to HHS. 5/1 Heard in Committee 5/6 Work Session - Amend and do pass as amended	р	5/14/2019 passed 2nd house committee
АВ	166	15	861	Assemblywoman Tolles	Revises provisions relating to prostitution	Further defines the acts of participating in prostitution category C felony including solicitation, providing the premises, operating or assisting in the operation of a house. Heard in Committee 3/12 Work Session 4/11. Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 39/2/1 4/24 Read in Senate to Judiciary 5/13 Heard in Committee 5/17 Work Session - Amend, and do pass as amended	р	5/17/19 passed 2nd house committee
АВ	176	14	87	Assemblyman Yeager	Revises the Sexual Assault Survivor's Bill of Rights	Further defines the rights of the victims and requirements regarding agencies handling classes of sexual assault. Provides for the creation of Advisory Committee on Rights of Survivors of Sexual Assault. Notice of eligibility for exemption. Hearing 4/11 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 to engrossment. No vote listed on website as of 4/25 4/24 Senate Judiciary no jurisdiction 5/23 8am Ways & Means	5	5/23/2019

AB	181	53	833	Assemblyman Assefa	Revises provisions governing employment attendance practices	Provides that employees do not need to be present to notify their employer that they are sick or injured and cannot work and provides a penalty for employers that do not comply. Heard in Committee 3/6 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/16 40/0/2 4/17 Read in Senate to Comm & Labor. 4/24 Heard in Committee. 5/1 Work session - Do pass 5/7 2nd house 21/0	2/25/2019 No Impact	5/23/19 approved by Governor
AB	212	20	620	Assemblywoman Alexis Hansen	Revises provisions governing the confidentiality of personal information of certain persons	Adds state employees that are responsible for code enforcement to the list of individuals with the ability to have their personal information be confidential. Heard in Committee 3/14 (Sandy, Christy, and Bianca spoke in favor of protecting the personal information of Board Compliance Inspectors/Investigators due to the nature of our work.) Amendment to define Code Enforcement Officer will include state in the definition. Met with Assemblywoman Hansen and representatives from City of Reno, Douglas County, and Carson City to improve the language in the bill. Work Session 4/5 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 41/0/1 4/24 Read in Senate to Gov Affairs 5/8 Heard in Commimttee 5/15 Work Session - Do Pass 5/20 2nd House 20/0/1		5/22/19 to Governor
AB	248	2	1004	Speaker of the Assembly	Prohibits settlement provisions in nondisclosure agreements that would prevent the disclosure of certain factual information, including information relating to sex offenses.	Prohibits settlement agreements for containing provisions that prohibit or restrict a party from disclosing certain information relating to sexual offenses. Heard 3/20 Work Session 4/11 Amend and do pass. 4/23 34/7/1 4/24 Read in Senate to Judiciary. 5/6 Heard in Committee 5/15 Heard in Committee - Do pass 5/21 2nd house 20/0/1		5/23/19 in Assembly to enrollment
AB	264	18	671	Assemblywoman Peters	Makes various changes related to governmental administration	Provides for interaction between state agencies and Indian nations or tribes. Fiscal note was requested. The Board has no impact. The designated representative would be the Executive Director as this position is responsible for administrative functions of the Board. The ED would have to attend a state provided training. Heard 4/11 4/23 to engrossment 5/22 Ways & Means	3/11/2019 No Impact	4/24/2019
АВ	274	18	86	Assemblywoman Neal	Revises provisions governing the whistle blower law.	Clarifies the confidentiality of ERC Complaints. Allows for the penalty to be paid by the person and not by the public employer. Heard 3/27 Work session 4/11 Rescind. Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 41/0/1 4/24 Read in Senate to Leg Op 5/13 Heard in Committee 5/15 Work Session - Do pass 5/21 2nd House 20/0/1		5/23/19 in Assembly to enrollment

АВ	275	54	676	Assemblywoman Torres	Makes various changes relating to professional and occupational licensing	NRS 640C.430 applicant does not have to have a social security number must provide an alternative. Heard 3/27 Work Session 4/10 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 21/8/11 4/24 Read in Senate to Comm & Labor 5/8 Heard in Committee 5/15/ Work Session - Amend, and do pass as amended 5/22 19/2		5/22/19 Passed 2nd house
AB	296	31	557	Assemblyman Edwards	Revises provisions relating to governmental administration	Creates the Nevada Office of the Inspector General Notice of eligibility for exemption. Heard 4/11 4/15 exemption effective		4/25/2019
АВ	319	54	314	Assemblywoman Tolles	Revises provisions governing professional licensing. (doesn't say occupational licensing but just in case)	Allows for petitioning the board for determination of whether a person's criminal history will disqualify them and requires the board to implement a process for such petition (this will require a regulatory change \$\$\$\$) The Board would have 60 days after petition to respond. (additional Board meetings to address these or a policy in place that limits licensure for certain types of offenses). Would have to post a list of crimes that would disqualify a person from obtaining a license. Includes reporting to LCB # of petitions submitted, number of disqualifications and the reasons for disqualification. The impact for this would be the cost of the board adopting regulations; therefore, 3 Board meetings plus costs for legal counsel and the costs from LCB total estimated cost \$12,725. Heard 3/29 Bill sponsor amending to 90 days and \$50 instead of \$25 Work Session 4/5 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/22 Exemption effective 4/23 to engrossment	3/19/2019 Has Impact 4/25/2019 No impact	4/25/2019
АВ	353	40	623	Assemblywoman Swank	disposition of certain types of	Mandates recycling. Heard 3/28 Work Session 4/11. Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 39/2/1 4/24 Read in Senate to Gov Affairs 4/25 re-referred HHS. 5/6 Heard in Committee 5/8 Work Session - Amend and do pass as amendded	3/19/2019 No Impact	5/14/19 passed out of second house committee
AB	371	19	16	Assemblyman Daly	Defines the term "public record"	Clarifies the balancing test and exemptions based on the Supreme Court ruling in <i>Donrey v. Bardsaw.</i> (except as otherwise provided in NRS 640C.400, 600, 620, 745, and 760) If the Board has to make a regulatory change the estimated cost is \$12,725. Heard 4/4 Work Session 4/12 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 31/9/2 4/24 Read in Senate to Gov Affairs 5/8 Heard in Committee	3/20/2019 Has Impact	5/14/2019
ACR	7	R	758	Assembly Judiciary	Leg Comm to appoint committee to look at driving under the influence of marijuana	Interim study of the issues related to driving under the influence of marijuana. 4/23 Adopted 4/24 read in Senate to Leg Ops. This one is bouncing around a bit. We will see where it lands.		5/14/2019

SB	7	15		Judiciary	prohibition against human trafficking.	Trafficking of children under 14 years of age. Nothing that impacts the Board at this time. Hearing Senate Judiciary scheduled 3/18 8am. Work Session 3/29 Amend, and do pass as amended. 4/22 20/1/0 4/23 Read in Assembly to Judiciary. Hearing 4/30 Heard in Committee 5/17 Work Session - Amend, and do pass as amended		5/17/19 passed 2nd house committee
SB	66	36	356	Gov't Affairs	Revises provisions relating to emergency management.	This bill just keeps us on the list for receiving background investigations. Heard in Committee 3/4. Work Session 3/11 - Amend, and do pass as amended. 4/9 21/0/0 4/11 Read in Assembly to Gov Affairs. 4/26 Heard in Committee 5/14 Work Session - Amend, and do pass as amended		5/16/19 Passed 2nd house committee
SB	69	19	350	Gov't Affairs	Revises provisions relating to emergencies and cybersecurity	Sec. 7 - Division shall develop a written guide for the preparation and maintenance of any emergency response plan. Sec. 9 Board shall adopt and maintain a cybersecurity incident response plan which must be filed within 10 days of adoption or revision as prescribed by DEM which is to be reviewed annually no later than 12/31. Sec. 12 - Shall test staff on the implementation of the plan on a periodic basis. Heard in Committee 3/4. Work Session 3/11 - Amend, and do pass as amended. 4/19 to engrossment. Exemption effective. 5/1 Heard in Committee	1/28/2019 Cost undetermined	5/2/2019
SB	125	54	612	Senator Hardy	Revises provisions relating to certain professions	Allows the Board of Landscape Architecture to accept credit cards and EFTs. Statutorily provides for complaints to be reviewed by the ED and for the ED to determine if the complaint should be dismissed or proceed with disciplinary action. Heard in Committee 2/13. Work Session 2/20 - Do pass. 2/27 21/0/0 Heard in second house 3/11. 3/1 Read in Assembly to Comm & Labor 3/29 Heard in Committee 5/15 Work Session - Amend, and do pass as amended		5/16/19 Passed 2nd house committee
SB	129	23	191	Commission on Ethics	Makes various changes related to the Nevada Commission on Ethics	Revises the ethics law re: operations, powers, and functions of the Commission, ethical standards for public officers and employees, and the proceedings concerning the requests for advisory opinions. Sec. 12 & 36 Addresses the filing of acknowledgements of standards and financial disclosures. Sec. 41 requests for advisory opinions. Sec 48 extends time limit for good cause. Heard in Committee 3/13. Heard 4/12 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 yeas 21 4/25 Read in Assembly to Leg Ops 5/16 Work Session - Amend, and do pass as amended	2/4/2019 No Impact	5/16/19 Passed 2nd house committee

SB	135	23	650	Gov't Affairs	Provides for collective bargaining	Provides for collective bargaining and a single unit and collective		4/24/2019
					by state employees.	bargaining agreement. Notice of eligibility for exemption. Heard		
						4/4 Work Session 4/10 Amend and do pass as amended.		
						Exemption effective.		
SB	137	15	928	Senate Judiciary	Revises provisions relating to cert	Slightly modifies the definition of robbery. Heard in Committee		5/23/19
						2/18. Work Session 3/1 & 3/14 - Do pass. 3/21 20/0/1 3/25 Read		Approved
						in Assembly to Judiciary 5/8 Work Session - Do pass		by Governor
SB	162	59	876	Senator Kieckhefer	Revises provisions relating to	Address public blockchain transactions. Heard in Committee 2/27	1/31/19	5/2/2019
36	102	39	870	Senator Rieckneier	electronic transactions	& 3/12 No Jurisdiction Heard 3/18 Work Session 4/11/19 Amend	No Impact	3/2/2019
					cicci one transactions	and do pass as amended. Exemption effective. 5/1 Heard in	pace	
						Committee		
SB	173	14	595	Senator Ohrenschall	Revises provisions relating to	Revises provisions relating to sealing certain records of a victim of		5/23/19
					criminal convictions of victims of	sex trafficking or involuntary servitude. This bill further clarifies		Approved
					sex trafficking and involuntary	when a person can petition for the sealing of records related to		by
					servitude.	prostitution or of loitering for the purpose of solicitation or		Governor
						prostitution. Heard in Committee 2/28. Work Session 4/12		
						Amend and do pass as amended. 4/19 21/0/0 4/22 Read in		
						Assembly to Judiciary. Hearing 4/30 Heard in Committee 5/8		
						Work Session - Do pass		
SB	183	19	537	Senator Gansert	Makes various changes relating	OML changes for revised agendas. Heard in Committee 2/25.	2/20/2019	4/24/2019
					to governmental administration.	Committee report Work Session 3/20 Do Pass. Work Session	No Impact	
						Senate Finance 4/15. Exemption effective		
SB	186	54	514	Senator Gansert	Enacts provisions governing the	Physical Therapy Licensure Compact. Heard in Committee 3/4.		5/17/19
					interstate practice of physical	Work Session 3/11 - Amend, and do pass as amended. At this		passed 2nd
					therapy	time no impact to the Board. Since Section 23 addresses NRS		house
						640C.100. We will continue to track. Work Session 3/11 Amend,		committee
						and do pass as amended. 4/15 21/0/0 4/16 read in Assembly to		
						Comm & Labor 5/1 Heard in Committee 5/17 Work Session -		
						Amend, and do pass as amended		
SB	206	31	806	Senator Dondero	Revises provisions relating to	IFC gifts and grants that are substantially similar to Federal Grants.		4/24/2019
				Loop	financial administration.	Heard in Committee 2/27. Work Session 4/12 Amend and do pass		
						as amended. Exemption effective.		
SB	209	49	584	Senator Atkinson	Revises provisions relating to	Provides for testing of industrial hemp products. Heard 3/28		4/24/2019
					industrial hemp.	Work Session 4/9 Amend and do pass as amended. Exemption		
						effective. 5/6 Heard in Committee		

					I=		2/22/22/2	- 41-41-
SB	219	54	646	Senator Settelmeyer	Revises provisions relating to	Accepting electronic payments for fees. Heard in Committee 3/4.	2/20/2019	5/17/19
					certain regulatory bodies.	Work Session scheduled 3/18 Amend, and do pass as amended.	No Impact	passed 2nd
						4/19 21/0/0 4/22 read in Assembly to Comm & Labor 4/29 Heard		house
						in Committee 5/6 Work Session - Not considered 5/17 Work		committee
						Session - Do pass, and place on Consent Calendar		
SB	220	52	920	Senator Cannizzaro	Revisions provisions relating to	Allows for notification of right to not have information		5/17/19
					internet privacy	disseminated. Heard 2/19. Work Session 4/10 Amend and do		passed 2nd
						pass as amended. 4/23 Yeas 21 4/25 Read in Assembly to Comm		house
						& Labor. 5/3 Heard in Committee 5/10 Work Session - Not		committee
						considered 5/17 Work Session - Do pass, and place on Consent		
						Calendar		
SB	224	19	598	Senator Ratti	Revises for the confidentiality of	Specifies the information in PERS that is public record. Heard in		5/17/19
					certain information in the	Committee 3/1. Work Session 3/27 Do pass. 4/22 11/10 4/23		passed 2nd
					records and files of public	Read in Assembly to Gov Affairs. 5/6 Heard in Committee 4/17		house
					employee retirement systems.	Work Session - Amend, and do pass as amended		committee
SB	238	32	122	Senator Cancela	Revises provisions relating to	Adds additional guidelines to the regulation of medical marijuana		5/2/2019
30	230	32	133	Senator Cancela	cannabis	and the establishments that sell products. Heard 3/19 Work		5/2/2019
					Califiable	Session 4/11 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 re-engrossed.		
						Exemption effective 4/29 Heard in Committee		
						Exemption effective 4723 fleard in Committee		
SB	284	S	742	Senator Parks	Revises provisions relating to	Creates the Advisory Task Force on HIV Exposure Criminalization.		5/17/19
					certain medical conditions	Heard 3/27. Work Session 4/3 Amend and do pass as amended.		Approved
						4/16 21/0/0 4/17 Read in Asssembly to HHS 4/24 Heard in		by the
						Committee 5/6 Work Session - Do Pass 5/9 37/3/1/1		Governor
SB	287	19	648	Senator Parks	Revises provisions governing	Amends the language regarding public records requests. Allows	3/15/19	4/12/2019
35	207	-5	5-10	Co. Idea Tarks	public records.	for fines for individuals that don't comply with the Public Records	No Impact	., 12, 2013
					pastic records.	Act. No bill as of 3/14 Fiscal Note Submitted 3/15 - No impact to	. to impact	
						the Board Heard 4/3 Work Session 4/12 Re-refer. Exemption		
						effective		
SB	302	52	547	Senator Ganser	Revises provisions relating to	Requires that the Board continue to accept applications and	3/13/2019	5/16/19
					protection of sensitive data	renewals in paper format. Heard 3/27 Work Session 4/11 Amend	No Impact	Passed 2nd
					collected by governmental	and do pass as amended. 4/22 21/0/0 4/23 Read in Assembly to		house
					agencies.	Gov Affairs 5/3 Heard in Committee 5/16 Work Session - Amend,		committee
						and do pass as amended		

SB	323	54	905	Senator Denis	Revises provisions relating to occupational boards	Authorizes a person subject to disciplinary proceedings to elect to have a hearing officer of the Hearings Division of the Department of Administration hear the case. Revises provisions governing the costs which may be recovered by regulatory bodies from persons who violate laws or regulations. Must be filed within 20 days after service of charging document. Board would have 10 days after notice to request the list of hear officers. After hearing the case the hearing officer would have 60 days to decide on the case. The regulatory body would then determine the discipline per 233B.125. Specifically removes the ability to recover the costs of the investigation. Cost impact undetermined as the fee structure for the services of the hearing officer would impact the Board, but be offset to the costs of the hearing being heard during Board meetings. There may be a minor reduction in OAG representation fees; however, the OAG would still have to draft all the documents and work with the staff and the hearing officer. The impact associated with this bill will be \$100 per hour for the hearing officer and \$50 per hour for support staff. Costs were based on 5 board meetings per year and an average of 6 hearings per board meeting (including settlement agreements and voluntary surrenders). Fees charged by the Hearing Officer and support staff were provided by GFO. The time spent reviewing the case and making a decision is estimated to be 2 hours per case. $5x6x2=60*100=6000+50*1*30$ staff = \$7500 Hearing 4/5 1pm Leg 2135 Heard 4/5. Hearing officer removed. Informed Committee with amendment no fiscal note. Work Session 4/11 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/19 21 yeas 4/22 Read in	3/19/2019 Cannot be determined 3/21/2019 Has Impact \$7,500 per year	5/21/19 Approved by Governor
SB	346	43	1065	Senator Dallas Harris	Revises provisions related to marijuana	Revises provisions regarding the prohibited acts concerning the use of marijuana. Hearing 4/4 Work Session 4/11 Amend and do pass as amended. To engrossment. Exemption effective. 5/1 Heard in Committee		5/2/2019
SB	347	49	976	Senate Majority Leader	Revises provisions relating to hemp.	Revises provisions relating to the growth, handling, and production of hemp. Heard 4/2 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/22 20/0/1 not voting 4/23 Read in Assembly to Natural Resources 5/1 Heard in Finance 5/8 Heard in Committee 5/15 Work Session - Amend, and do pass as amended		5/16/19 Passed 2nd house committee

SB	355	54	856	Senator Parks	Revises provisions governing certain professions. ED meeting with Senator Parks 3/28 12:45pm.	Revises scope of practice of chiros and PTs to exclude dry needling and revises the duties and powers of the Board of Oriental Medicine. Adds cupping to the scope of practice for oriental medicine and would preclude massage therapists from the modality as the bill is currently written. Met with Senator Parks. Cupping removed from scope of oriental medicine. Work Session 4/11 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/23 19/2/0 4/25 Read in Assembly to Comm & Labor 5/10 Heard in Committee 5/15 Work Session - Amend, and do pass as amended		5/16/19 Passed 2nd house committee
SB	375	7	773	Senator Hansen	Exempts certain persons and entities who operate home-based businesses from the requirement to obtain a state business license.	Exempts a person who has a home based business with revenue less than \$60,000 from maintaining a State Business License. Great news for our home based licensees. This will save them \$200 per year. If this passes needs to be in our licensee update after session. Heard 4/2 Work Session 4/10 Amend and re-refer. To engrossment. Exemption effective.		4/24/2019
SB	377	53	1025	Senator Dallas Harris	Revises provisions relating to workers' compensation	Adds additional language. Does not impact the Board but will follow in case there are changes. Heard 4/1 Work Session 4/10 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/22 to engrossment. Exemption effective. 5/6 Commerce & Labor no jurisdiction		5/14/2019
SB	388	19	827	Senator Denis	Revises provisions relating to governmental administration	Allows for personal information to remain confidential if the government entity determines that the disclosure of that information could create negative consequences. Also requires the Board to report to LCB on or before Feb 15th each year the record or portion of the record that was determined to be confidential. We already track all public records requests and list unless something is confidential under NRS 640C. The log of these items can be provided to LCB. This bill does not create any fiscal impact to the Board. Heard 4/3 Works Session 4/12 Amend and do pass as amended. 4/22 to engrossment. Exemption effective.	3/21/2019 No Impact	4/24/2019
SB	538	18	1222	Government Affairs	Revises provisions relating to the provision of information and services to immigrants in this State.	Requires boards to provide information on their websites to assist immigrants with licensure. 5/13 Heard in Committee 5/15 Work Session - Do pass 5/20 17/3/1	Undetermined	5/23/2019
SCR	6	R	520	Leg Comm	NRS 218E.150 CR: Provides for the creation of an interim study regarding professional and occupational licensing boards. (on behalf of the Sunset Subcommittee)	Interim study of professional and occupational licensing boards including addressing consolidation of functions (page 2 line 39). 5/15 Heard in Committee		5/16/2019

Х АВ	33	19	192	EITS	Revisions provisions governing EITS	Restructuring of agency - Not relevant		11/27/2018
х ав	57	34	400	Lt Gov	Revises provisions relating to governmental administration.	BDR lists this as shown here bill is education related - tracking stopped		11/27/2018
х ав	75	23	466		Revises provisions governing public employees' retirement.	Provides procedures for hybrid retirement program for employees' with membership dates after 7/1/2020. Public employer contribution rate not to exceed 7.625. Benefit rate 2% per year of service earned. Vesting at 20% per year until fully vested. No Hearing scheduled as of 3/14. Notice of eligibility for exemption. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.		4/15/2019
х ав	108	23	762	Assemblyman Fumo	Revises provisions governing state employment	Allows for employee orientation and the presentation by an employee organization at the orientation. Notice of eligibility for exemption. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.	1/31/2019 No Impact	4/15/2019
х ав	119	53	605	Assemblyman Carrillo	Revises provisions governing workers' compensation	Better defines coverage for police and fire. Adds definitions for included lung and heart diseases. Assesses penalties for denial of a claim later found to be valid. Heard 4/1 Failed to meet April 12 deadline		4/15/2019
X AB	127	19	272	Assemblywoman Cohen	Revises provisions governing testimony before governmental bodies.	Provides that a person testifying before a governmental body that expects compensation for their testimony must state so before beginning the testimony excluding individuals that are testifying pursuant to subpoena who shall receive compensation equivalent to the courts. Heard 2/20. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.		4/15/2019
х ав	138	53	708	Assemblyman Sprinkle	Revises provisions governing workers' compensation	Provides for penalties related to hearings and denials of claims. Notice of eligibility for exemption. Failed to meet April 12 deadline		4/15/2019
х ав	162	18	777	Assemblyman Daly	Revises various provisions relating to governmental administration	Provides for Leg Comm to nullify a regulation that exceeds statutory authority or doesn't meet the intention of the authority. Hearing 4/11 Work Session 4/12 not considered. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.		4/15/2019
ХАВ	226	15	25	Judiciary	Prohibits any person from requiring another person to undergo implantation of a microchip or other permanent identification marker.	Prohibits forced microchip implantation and provides penalties. Assembly Judiciary 3/15 9am.		3/14/2019
х ав	227	15	837	Assemblyman Munk	Revises provisions governing crimes against the person	Ads more specificity to the "against the will of the victim" Heard 3/19 Failed to meet April 12 deadline.		4/15/2019
х ав	246	18	996	Assembly Majority Leader	Revises provisions relating to business entities.	Creates Nevada Commission on Asian and Pacific Islander Affairs. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.		4/15/2019

X AB	31:	18	8	59	Assemblywoman	Establishes an occupational	At time of publication the Board of Massage Therapy is not listed.		4/15/2019
					Tolles	licensing database	ED of the Office of Workforce Innovation to establish a database		
							of certain information relating to occupational licensing and		
							requiring boards to submit quarterly reports. Failed to meet April		
							12 deadline		
х ав	31	5 1	4	831	Assemblyman Assefa	Revises provisions governing the	Allows for sealing of records. Makes it unlawful for an employer		5/14/2019
						criminal records of persons who	to consider the criminal history of an applicant unless there is a		
						are not convicted	specific law governing the reason for disqualifying a person based		
							on criminal history. Heard 4/3 Work Session 4/11 Amend and do		
							pass as amended. 4/23 41/0/1 4/24 Read in Senate to Judiciary		
							5/9 Heard in Committee		
х ав	32	3 23	4	9	Assemblyman Elison	Revises provisions governing	No impact to the Board. No need to be followed		3/19/2019
V 4.D	22		_	046	A l. l	state administration			F /5 /2010
X AB	32	1 1	8		Assemblywoman	Revises provisions governing	Leg Comm to create a system of monitoring to ensure agencies		5/6/2019
					Miller	administrative procedure	adopt permanent regulations required for the implementation of		
							measures approved by Leg. Heard 3/26 Work Session 4/2 - Amend, and do pass as amended 4/23 41/0/1 4/24 Read in		
							Senate to Gov Affairs		
X AB	33	15	9	31	Assemblywoman	Revises provisions relating to	Addresses the use of electronic devices for anonymous, vulgar or		4/15/2019
X AD	33.			_	Miller	certain crimes	threatening content Failed to meet April 12 deadline		4/15/2015
					Willier	certain erinies	threatening content runed to meet April 12 dedunie		
X AB	33	39	1	.04	Assemblyman Carrillo	Revises provisions relating to	Relates to jobs and day training. No need to be followed.		3/19/2019
						wages.			
х ав	34	53	8		Assemblywoman	Provides for protection against	Tracking of workplace violence in medical facilities. Does not		3/19/2019
			4		Gorelow	workplace violence.	impact the Board. No need to track.		2/2//22/2
X AB	35:	L 54	1		Assemblywoman	Revises provisions relating to	Applies to shampoo technologists. No need to track.		3/21/2019
Y AD	25	1 1 5	_		Krasner	certain occupations.	Describes assessing to the Description of the Descr		2/24/2010
X AB	354	1 15	8		Assemblywoman Bilbray-Axelrod	Revises provisions governing public safety	Regarding carrying weapons. No impact to the Board. Not		3/21/2019
X AB	2E.	7 54	7		Assemblyman	Revises provisions governing	tracking. Addresses the active military and spouses. This addresses		4/15/2019
A AD	33.	34	'	_	Roberts	occupational licensing	640C.426 through modification of NRS 622. the only change to		4/13/2019
					Nobel 13	occupational licensing	our statute is to pull the active member and spouse out of 426	03/20/19	
							leaving the veteran or the surviving spouse of a veteran still in	No impact	
							426. This bill does not create any change for us and has no cost	no impact	
							impact. Failed to meet April 12 deadline		
х ав	36	2 20	7	63	Assemblyman Fumo	Revises provisions governing the	Allows for social workers to have an alternate address on their		3/21/2019
					•	confidentiality of personal	driver's license		
						information of certain public			
						employees			
X AB	37	53	6	,	Assemblyman Daly	Revises provisions relating to	Addresses compensation and increases in compensation		3/21/2019
						workers' compensation. Doesn't			
						impact the Board.			

х ав	384	53	869	Assemblyman McCurdy	Revises provisions governing employment practices	Requires court to order relief for employee injured in unlawful employment		3/21/2019
х ав	393	3	1015	Assemblyman Frierson	Revises provisions relating to certain protections for government employees.	Prohibits foreclosure under certain circumstances. No impact to the Board. Not tracked.		3/21/2019
X AB	417	14	714	Judiciary	Revises provisions governing the dissemination of certain records of criminal history to certain persons by the Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History	Addresses property owners and renters. No applicable to the Board. No need to track.		3/26/2019
ХАВ	419	53	1095	Assembly Judiciary	Revises provisions relating to noncompete provisions in employment contracts	Adds additional language regarding the restrictions for employees. Heard 3/25. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.		4/15/2019
X AB	425	19	945	Assembly Government	Revises provisions governing fingerprinting services	Fingerprinting services to be registered with the Secretary of State No need to track		3/26/2019
X AB	433	58	1006	Assembly Minority Leader	Revises provisions relating to business entities.	PUC and OAG to enforce federal laws relating to caller ID. No need to track.		3/26/2019
X AB	456	53	1104	Commerce & Labor	Minimum wage \$12	No impact to the Board. No need to be followed	3/26/19 No Impact	3/26/2019
X AB	457	54	933	Assembly Commerce	Revises provisions governing the practice of chiropractic	Applies only to Chiropractic. No need to track		3/26/2019
X SB	27	18	233	DofA	Deferred Comp	Administrative no impact to the Board. Heard in Committee 2/13. Failed to meet April 12 deadline		4/15/2019
X SB	63	54	474	Commerce & Labor	Revises provisions that relate to certain health care professionals and which govern new construction by or on behalf of health facilities.	Sec. 22 - Removes NRS 640C.426 (5) which allows for a provisional license. Heard in Committee 3/8. Failed to meet April 12 deadline	1/28/2019 No impact	4/15/2019
X SB	128	54	518	Leg Comm	NRS 218E.150 Makes various changes relating to professional and occupational licensing boards. (on behalf of the Sunset Subcommittee)	Allows some licensing Boards to enter into agreements to accept credit cards. Mandates that members of the PT Board attend the training provided by the OAG pursuant to NRS 622.200. Although, not included in this bill our board has an 89% compliance rate with this recommendation. Heard 3/29. Work Session 4/5 4/10 Amend and do pass as amended 4/23 20/1/0 4/25 Read in Assembly to Comm & Labor 5/15 Hearing in Committee Amendment changes the bill and impacts our Board.		5/14/2019
X SB	158	23	789	Senator Dallas Harris	Revises the definition of the term "supervisory employee"	Defines supervisory employee with respect to police and fire.		3/14/2019

X SB	165	40	292	Senator Parks	Enacts the Nevada Death with Dignity Act	End of life medical decisions - No impact to the Board	3/14/2019
X SB	176	53	179	Senate Minority Leader	Revises provision relating to workers' compensation	Changes physician, chiropractor to health care provider. Adds more clarity to the NRS covering workers' compensation. Notice of eligibility for exemption. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.	4/15/2019
X SB	187	54	39	Assemblyman Pickard	Revision provision governing prescription drugs	Provides for drugs from the controlled substance lists II, III, and IV	2/25/2019
X SB	199	32	747	Senator Scheible	Revises provisions relating to real property	Relates to property taxes	2/25/2019
X SB	208	54	565	Senator Denis	Revises provisions relating to cosmetology	Reduces the hours required for the practice of certain license types. Heard in Committee 2/27. Work Session 3/11 - Do pass. Tracking stopped.	3/14/2019
X SB	228	54	180	Senator Spearman	Revises provisions relating to marijuana and industrial hemp.	Provides for massage therapists, reflexologists and SI practitioners to administer a marijuana-infused product or a product containing industrial help which is intended for use or consumption by human beings other than inhalation or oral ingestion to a patient or client if the patient or client provides the product to the provider. Recommend to a patient or client the use of marijuana or industrial hem to treat a condition. Exempts the practitioner from prosecution for: possession, delivery, production, or aiding and abetting another. Precludes licensing boards from taking disciplinary action against a provider. Creates the cannabis Control Commission. Being heard Monday, March 4th at 4pm CC 2149 LV 4412 Removed from 3/4/19 agenda. Bill being modified to remove Section 1 (1.b) and all references to Commission in favor of SB 238 to add Board. Revisions submitted by City of Las Vegas to eliminate marijuana and marijuana infused. Also removed wellness providers. Board voted to oppose on March 27, 2019. Work Session 4/1 Amend, and do pass as amended. 4/16 20/0/1 not voting 4/17 Read in Assembly to Comm & Labor 5/6 Heard in Committee	5/6/2019
X SB	229	54	823	Senator Denis	Revises provisions relating to certain businesses	Provisions regarding transient guests. Heard in Committee 3/13. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.	4/15/2019
X SB	230	54	311	Senator Denis	Revises provisions relating to certain real estate professions	Changes related to advertising.	2/25/2019
X SB	243	28	768	Senator Hardy	Revises provisions relating to employment	Labor Commission shall divide the state into not more than 4 regions for the purposes of prevailing wage. Heard in Committee 3/8. Not applicable to the Board. Stopped tracking.	3/14/2019

X SB	245	3	965	Senator Ohrenschall	Revises provisions relating to	Increases limits for liability from 100K to 250K and max to 1M.	2/20/2010	3/30/2019
					civil actions.	The Board participates in the OAG Tort Fund as well as carries separate insurance.	3/30/2019 No Impact	
X SB	258	40	248	Senator Gansert	Revises provisions relating to certain professions	Transferring licensing and regulation for DHSS to the Board of Applied Behavior Analysis and revises provisions of registered behavior technicians.		3/14/2019
X SB	259	54	628	Senator Pickard	Revises provisions relating to certain professions	Relates to physicians and issuance of provisional licenses by endorsement. No impact to the Board. Tracking stopped.		3/14/2019
X SB	268	54	1011	Senator Spearman	Revises provisions relating to professional and occupational licensing boards.	Requires appointing authority to consider diversity when making appointments to a board or commission. Failed to meet April 12 deadline		4/15/2019
X SB	271	54	522	Senator Hardy	Revises provisions relating to certain professions.	Relates to professions that authorize physician assistants in emergency care situations. No impact on the Board. Tracking stopped.		3/14/2019
X SB	272	23	749	Senator Scheible	Revises provisions relating to certain public employees	Requires the State to pay the entire employee contribution after 7/1/2019 for police, fire, and dispatch. No impact to the Board. Stopped tracking.		3/14/2019
X SB	278	40	784	Senate Commerce	Revises provisions relating to certain professions	Authorizes medical marijuana establishments and associations to participate in programs of workforce development. Heard 4/2. Failed to meet April 12 deadline		4/15/2019
X SB	312	53	888	Senator Woodhouse	Requires private employers to pay sick leave	Paid sick leave for employeesmay affect licensees. No Board's jurisdiction. No need to track.		3/19/2019
X SB	336	19	791	Senator Dallas Harris	Revises provisions relating to governmental services	Proclaims 6/19 as Buffalo Soldiers Day. Hearing scheduled 3/22 Senate Gov Affairs Amend, and do pass as amended.		3/19/2019
X SB	339	19	821	Senator Denis	Revises provisions relating to public records	Authorizes a governmental entity to declare certain records confidential 4/9 Notice of eligibility for exemption. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.	3/19/2019 No impact	4/15/2019
X SB	362	54	611	Senator Hardy	Revises provisions relating to health care professionals	Related to placement of individuals into dementia facilities		3/21/2019
X SB	369	57	735	Senate HHS	Revises provisions relating to public administration	Relates to the cost of prescription drugs. Doesn't apply to the Board.		3/21/2019
X SB	390	51	258	Assemblyman Hansen	Revises provisions relating to contracts.	Slaughtering of livestock. Does not impact the Board. No tracked.		3/21/2019
X SB	401	54	639	Senator Goicoechea	Revises provisions governing real property	Relates to contractors and handymen. Doesn't impact the Board. Not tracked		3/14/2019
X SB	403	34	309	Senator Denis	Revises provisions relating to privacy.	Relates to students. Doesn't impact the Board. Not tracked		3/21/2019
X SB	405		925	Senator Cannizzaro	Revisions provisions relating to workers' compensation	Applies to fire fighters and law enforcement. No impact to the Board. Not tracking		3/21/2019
X SB	406	53	1016	Senator Brooks	Revises provisions relating to certain businesses	Regarding labor, but no impact to the Board. Not tracking.		3/21/2019

X SB	408	43	805	Senator Dondero Loop	Revises provisions relating to public safety	Relates to vehicles and pedestrians. No impact to the Board. Not tracked		3/21/2019
X SB	409	18	147	Senator Gansert	Revises provisions relating to governmental administration	Revises provisions governing reviews of regulatory bodies by the Sunset Subcommittee to be completed every 8 years. Revises the information each Board must submit to LCB quarterly. Including information regarding each denial based on background check and a list of identifying information required to be submitted by the applicant. Adding the Sunset Subcommittee to the notification of changes in regulations relative to denial of a license. Heard 4/1. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.		4/15/2019
X SB	413	20	110	Senator Hardy	Prohibits prostitution throughout the State of Nevada	Prohibits granting a license to a house of prostitution and eliminates the exemption from criminal activity. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.		4/15/2019
X SB	416	23	895	Senator Parks	Revises provisions relating to PERS	Relating to the payments to children of deceased PERS recipients. No impact to the Board. Not tracking.		3/21/2019
X SB	419	32	741	Senator Ratti	Revises provisions relating to taxes	Taxes relating to property. No impact to the Board. No need to track.		3/21/2019
X SB	427	7	306	Senate Judiciary	Revises provisions relating to business entities.	Adds language regarding corporations their shareholders and LLCs. No impact on the Board. No need to follow.		3/26/2019
X SB	430	40	1152	Senate Judiciary	Revises provisions relating to medical marijuana	Adds additional pathologies for which it can be recommended. No need to track.		3/26/2019
X SB	434	14	271	Senate Judiciary	Marijuana regulations	Provides for sealing records for possession of 1 oz or less and covers under the influence. Hearing 4/10 Work Session 4/11. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.		4/15/2019
X SB	436	7	1147	Senate Judiciary	Revises provisions relating to the regulation of business entities by the Secretary of State	Adds chiro to 89.050. No need to track		3/26/2019
X SB	465	22	1159	Senate Majority Leader	Revises provisions governing professions.	Involves redevelopment. No applicable to the Board. No need to track.		3/26/2019
X SB	489	7	137	Senator Atkinson	Revises provisions relating to state and local business licenses	Requires SOS to adopt regulations that certain licenses to conduct business in the state all expire on the same date. Received a fiscal note on this. We don't issue a license to do business in the state we issue a license to practice. Therefore, the fiscal note would be zero. However, the intention of the bill is that everyone have their license expire on the same date and that all licenses, certificates, registrations and permits expire on the same date. This is bad for Boards in general and would create a hardship in the renewal process. Removed from 4/5 Agenda. Failed to meet April 12 deadline.	3/30/19 \$21,720 FY 20 \$12,720 FY 21 \$25,440 ea. Biennia	4/15/2019

XXX			269	Senator Segerblom	Revises provisions relating to privacy	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15		4/15/2019
ххх	1	18	372	Senator Denis	Revises provisions relating to governmental administration	Establishes the within the Governor's Office the Office for New Americans and requires that boards provide information online for how to apply for a license. No impact to the Board if online information is only required in English. If additional languages are required the cost for translation is undetermined at this time. No Bill as of 4/15	2/12/2019 Impact undetermined	4/15/2019
XXX	į	53	528	Senator Segerblom	Revises provisions relating to the classification of persons as employees or independent contracts	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15		4/15/2019
ххх	5	3	601	Assemblyman Wheeler	Revises provisions governing actions for professional negligence	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15		4/15/2019
XXX	1	L4	771	Senator Hansen	Revises provisions concerning the interception of wire, electronic, or oral communication	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15		4/15/2019
XXX	1	L3	804	Assemblywoman Backus	Revises provisions governing fiduciaries	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15		4/15/2019
XXX	3	32	852	Assemblyman Hafen	Revises provisions governing marijuana	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15		4/15/2019
XXX	9	5	948	Assemblyman Flores	Revises provisions governing governmental administration	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15		4/15/2019
XXX			956	Assemblyman Hambrick	Revises provisions relating to crimes	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15		4/15/2019
XXX			1126	Government Affairs	Makes various changes relating to the marijuana industry.	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15		4/15/2019
ххх			1197	Office of Finance	Revises provisions governing periodic background investigations of state employees who have access to confidential information.	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15		4/15/2019
ххх			1217	Governor	Creates the Cannabis Compliance Board	This may be similar to the Commission in SB 228 except Cannabis Compliance Board rather than Commission. No Bill as of 4/15		4/15/2019
	Completed !	5/23	BDR 1	1273 AB 539 SB 549				
	Didn't Meet	4/12	deadl	ine				
	Directly impacts LMTs							
l	Failed 5/17	dead	line an	d not exempt				
	Granted Exe	mpti	ion					

Signed by t	the Go	verno	r			
Passed 2nd	hous	e, to e	nrollment, or to Govern	nor		
Passed out	of 2nd	d hous	e Committee			
Priority Tra	acking					
Stopped tr	acking					
Tracking						
	34	718	LCB	Revises provisions relating to	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15	4/15/2019
				governmental administration		
	S	719	LCB	Revises provisions relating to	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15	4/15/2019
				governmental administration		
	S	720	LCB	Revises provisions relating to	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15	4/15/2019
				governmental administration		
	S	721	LCB	Revises provisions relating to	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15	4/15/2019
				governmental administration		
	S	722	LCB	Revises provisions relating to	No bill as of 3/14, 3/21, 3/30, 4/15	4/15/2019
				governmental administration		